

# YCARS May Business Meeting Minutes (2019)

**Meeting:** Thurs. May 9th, 2019 - 7:30 PM, 24 were attendance.

- Darcy Pach, K4DQP, President of the club brought the meeting to order.
- Darcy introduced a visitor, James MacQueen, K7JMQ from Lancaster, SC.
- Darcy let everyone know that one of our YCARS family members passed away, Dena who is Hillary's mom.
- Brent Case, K4BSC read the minutes from April Business meeting and were approved by the membership.
- Treasurer Report was read by Fred Thompson, KK4FT and approved by membership.
- Darcy requested a volunteer to replace Colby Case, AE1U as Program Meeting Coordinator since he is moving out of the area.
- Darcy talked about Field Day coming up on June 22<sup>nd</sup>. A Sign-up website will be provided for those wanting to attend the Annual FD Picnic held Saturday evening at 6 PM. Darcy also requested a volunteer for Safety Officer. Darcy also asked us to not drive on the lawns whenever possible.
- The club discussed the antenna trailer located in the back of the clubhouse and what needs to be repaired. Will Cronkrite, KM4QAF is a club resource that could look at it. If we decide to repair it, we need to look at how we will maintain it.
- Fred reported we have a phone in the radio room now; 803-701-9215.
- Bill Stinson, VE Coordinator reported he wouldn't be available the 3<sup>rd</sup> weekend in August for VE testing. We agreed to postpone it one week to accommodate his travel plans. The website will need to be updated.
- Darcy encouraged the members to get on and participate on the Piedmont Spotters repeater (145.230) when bad weather occurs. If there are any issues, let Daniel Boyer know. Daniel let the club know about online courses for SKYWARN training.
- Fred let the club members know we have setup a PayPal card reader.
- Meeting was adjourned. (no 50/50)